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November Thirty- 
1935

Governor Marriner S. Sceles, 
Federal Reserve ¿oard 
Washington, D.C.
Dear Mr. Ecoles:
I want to $©2^ y<3u how much I appreciate the copy 
of your address which your secretary was. kind enough 
to give me in New Orleans. All the way Boiitih it was in the hands of some banker who was reading it as I
didj with much pleasure.
When a young man I was University Expension lecturer 
for the department of History of the University of 
Chicago. When the president is re-nominated I want 
to go on thè stump for you any where you wish to send 
me.
M t h  kind regards and best wishes, I am 
Yours truly,

Trimble, President
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Chairmanxxxxxxxx
December 5» 1935*

M r. H. L . T rim b le , P re s id e n t,
The C it iz e n s  N a t io n a l Bank,
R u s s e l lv i l le ,  Kentucky.

My dear Mr. Trim ble:

I  am in  re ce ip t o f your le t t e r  o f November 30th, and am 
g la d  to  know th at you and the other bankers enjoyed re ad in g  the  
copy o f  the address which I  made before the American Bankers 
A sso c ia t io n  on November l^ th .

However, s in ce  the copy which you rece ived  in  New O rleans  
was merely the  p re ss  re le a se  on the speech g iven  out by the  
Association, I  am e n c lo s in g  a stenographic report of the address  
as taken down by the co n ve n tio n 's  rep o rte r.

Very t r u ly  yours,

M. S . E c c le s ,  
Chairman.

enclosure

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



NO. 654-6

H. L .T R IM B L E , P r e s id e n t  H .O . P R I C E  ,A ss’-r Ca s h ie r^TFtOERAL RlSERVl
A .J .P A G E  « C a s h i e r  BEN P. T R IM B L E , T e l l e r

The Cit iz e n s  X vtional Ba n k
C A P I T A L  A N D  S U R P L U S  $ 7 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0

£ t j s s e i x ~v h x e  ,K y :

Hecember
Nine,
1935

Hon. M. S. Eccles, Chairman 
Federal Reserve Board,
Washington, D. C
Dear Sir:
I have your favor of December 5 with enclosure, copy 
of your address to the American Bankers1 Association 
at New Orleans. I shall keep this in my files for 
future reference. It is a very instructive address 
and has done much good.
I was wondering if it was not time for the friends 
of the President to begin broadcasting systematically 
in his interest. I have had some experience over the 
radio and if you will have your office furnish me 
material from time to time I will be glad to do my 
part.
I will be in Louisville the evenings of December 25, 
26 and 27 and if you can have Mr. McEntire, Secretary 
to the President to arrange with the Radio station of 
the Courier Journal and Louisville Times I will be 
glad to serve you.
With kind regards, I am 

Yours truly,

Hi Yu'irlmble*. President
qc tao Hon. Marvin H. McEntire 
i I Secretary to the President
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December 14, 1935-

Mr. H. L. T rim b le , P re s id e n t,
The C it iz e n s  N a t io n a l Sank,
Kus s e l l v i l l e , Kentucky.

Dear Mr. T rim b le:

I  have your le t t e r  o f  December 9th and ap­
p re c ia te  your comments on my recent address to  the  
American Bankers A s so c ia t io n  a t  New O rlean s.

I  th o rou gh ly  agree w ith  you th a t the fr ie n d s  
o f the P re sid en t shou ld  begin  b road ca stin g  sy ste m a tic a l­
l y  to  the country h is  s id e  o f  the case s in ce  f o r  con­
s id e ra b le  ’tim e  we have been h earin g  c h ie f ly  o n ly  the  
o ther s id e .  My o f f ic e  w i l l  be g la d  to  fu rn ish  you a t  
any time a l l  the fa c tu a l m a te r ia l a cc e ss ib le , to  u s  
which m ight be o f  va lu e  to  you. In  t h i s  connection, I  
thought you might be in te re s te d  in  se e in g  a recent a r t i ­
c le  by S tu a r t  Chase, a copy o f  which I  am e n c lo s in g .

I  note th a t  you forwarded a copy o f  your l e t ­
t e r  to  M r. M c In ty re , A s s is t a n t  Se c re ta ry  to  the P r e s i ­
dent. I  would suggest that you would have to  take up 
d ire c t  w ith  M r. M c In ty re  the m atter o f the  broadcast 
which you have in  mind. Of course, I  do not know th a t  
he cou ld  arrange fo r  i t ,  but in  any case, I  cannot do 
so.

S in c e re ly  yours,

M. S . E c c le s ,  
Chairman.

ET:b
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